From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

To: Ei |

Subject: FW: URGENT - JEDC QIC request
Date: November 18, 2020 10:20:32 AM
Importance: High

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: November 18, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT - JEDC OIC request
Importance: High

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: September 15, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX <Jason.Gabitous@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hamilton, Ashley MAH:EX <Ashley.Hamilton@gov.bc.ca>; Jackson, Linnea MAH:EX
<Linnea.Jackson .bc.ca>

Subject: RE: URGENT - JEDC OIC request

Importance: High

Hi everyone — can you please have a draft summary info sheet and/or a briefing note to me within
the next 30 minutes?

No need to pursue MLA consultations in this case. Thanks.

From: Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX <Jason.Gabitous@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 15, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX <Michelle.Dubuc@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hamilton, Ashley MAH:EX <Ashley.Hamilton@gov.bc.ca>; Jackson, Linnea MAH:EX
<Linnea.Jackson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: URGENT - JEDC OIC request

Hi Michelle,

The Deputy Minister requested that the OIC to add the Juan de Fuca electoral area to the funding
regions get pushed up to tomorrow.

If you would like to discuss further please give me a call.

Thanks.

Jason Gabitous

Director, Reporting & Legislation

Corporate Planning & Priorities Branch

Serving:

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development & Competitiveness

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Ministry of Labour

Desk: 778 698-7040

Cell: 250 588-0679
Jason.Gabitous@gov.be.ca

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX <Michelle.D v.bc.ca>
Sent: September 15, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Jackson, Linnea MAH:EX <Linnea.Jackson@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Hamilton, Ashley MAH:EX <Ashley.Hamilton@gov.bc.ca>; Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX

<Jason.Gabitous@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Re: URGENT - JEDC OIC request
Hi Linnea - why must this oic go to Cabinet tomorrow and not Sept 30?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2020, at 12:56 PM, Jackson, Linnea MAH:EX <Linnea.lackson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Michelle,
I've been requested by the Minister to get a regulatory OIC on tomorrow’s cabinet
agenda.s-14

s.14

s.14 What do you need

from me to get this on tomorrow’s agenda?

s.13

Sorry about this rush request. Happy to discuss further.
Thanks,

Linnea

Linnea Jackson (778) 6938-5399

A/Senior Legislative Analyst

Corporate Planning & Priorities Branch

Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness and Minister of State for Trade
Ministry of Labour = Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing = Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
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